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DocketNo.(s) 50-89, 163, 37, 235, 234, 240, 233
Agreement No. B-9

General Atomic Company
ATTN: Mr. John Q. Wagner

Insurance Manager
P. O. Box 81608
San Diego, California 92138 ~
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Gentlemen:

We are presently reviewing our files and note that the following
endorsements to your nuclear liability insurance policies have not
been received:

Advance Premium Endorsement and Standard Premium
and Reserve Premium Endorsement Calendar Year 1930

;

( ) ANI '

( ) MAELU

In addition, we have not received the following endorsements and
signed copies of the following indemnity agreements or amendments ;

thereto:Amendments No. 29, 30, 31 & 32 to B-9
- Endorsement No. 109 to NF34

Endorsement No. 47 to MF-59
.

|We would appreciate your providing us with this information as soon
as possible. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to |

contact us.
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Ira Dinitz Indemnity Specialist
Utility Finance Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation
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